

Janak Anna

ФОТО РЕТУШЕР (ФОТОШОП), ХУДОЖНИК, 20 000 ГРН.

37

липня

Місто: Київ

◆ Готова до відряджень: Чехія, Нідерланди, Італія

Вік: 42 роки

Режим роботи: вільний графік роботи, віддалена робота, часткова зайнятість

Категорії: Дизайн, творчість

Увійдіть або зареєструйтеся на сайті як роботодавець, щоб бачити контактну інформацію.

Опис

Anna Janak

Senior Photoshop retoucher/artist

& En-Uk-Ru Translator (remote)

Milton Keynes, UK.

People consider me to be a fearless Artist, Writer & Researcher willing to take risks and have passion in pushing conceptual boundaries of the world proficiency. They say that strategic thinking, attention to details & inspiration of the customers are my high quality features as a good worker. My goal is to work on the result.

EDUCATION

Secondary Education. Secondary School No.12 (with the Advanced study of English)

Aug.1988 to Jun.2000 - (12 years).

University Higher Education. Zhytomyr State University of Ivan Franko. Ed. S (Education Specialist Degree)/MA equivalent in Teaching Arts & Methods of Secondary Education. Language & Literature(English, German Languages & Foreign Literature). **Diploma of Teacher.**

Sept.2000 to Jun.2005 - (5 years)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Teacher of English language

Secondary School No.36- Ukraine. Teaching pupils of (2-9 th grades) to speak, read, write and listen to native English speech fast & effective. Aug.2005 to Aug.2007 - (2 years)

Administrator, Team leader & Psychological coach

Russian Brides & Natasha Club(bridal sites)- Worldwide. Supplied & supervised translators with upgraded innovational experience of the psychological approach in making customers' experience pleasant.

Aug.2005 to Mar.2014 - (9 years)

Interpreter/Translator En-Uk-Ru

Kinotur (film production)- Ukraine. Translating the documents, letters; attending cinema festival meetings & be the English-

Russian verbal translator for the foreign guests. Jan.2007 to Jan.2015 - (7 years)

Senior Retoucher/Artist in Adobe Photoshop & English-Russian translator on the Webinars.

Hollywood Fotofix (retouching photo-services)- USA. Fast and professional completing the Plus& Special level of photo retouching & making translations in short period of time.

Sept.2014 to Sept.2017 - (3 years)

Seller

eBay – UK. Selling products & making customers inspired and attracted to new purchases. Sept.2017 till now.

SKILLS

En-Uk-Ru translation;

Painting; Adobe Photoshop- Professionally edited photos without a loss of resolution in the shortest period;

Essay & Poetry writing;

Psychology;

Internet Research;

Live chat & Team Management, combined with Coordination, Consultation & Coaching; Administration.

Languages: English(C1), Ukrainian(C1), Russian(C2).

LINKS/CHANNELS

Designer works shopvida.com/collections/lora-mentova

Paintings & Photography arts-ua.com/artists/AnnaMentovaTimchenko/be...